



MALTBY TOWN COUNCIL EVENTS COMMITTEE
THURSDAY 14 NOVEMBER 2013

Present: Councillors: J Andrews (Chair), C Beaumont, S Johnson, K F Stringer, P Scholey, S Maxwell, M Richardson

In attendance: Cllr J Kirk, Ann Stewart Town Clerk and RFO, Kate Butler Administrator.

E13/091 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

RESOLVED: Councillors L Astbury, J Carratt, C Stringer be accepted.

E13/092 MINUTES OF THE EVENTS COMMITTEE HELD ON 10 October 2013

RESOLVED: that the above minutes be agreed as a true and accurate record of proceedings

E13/093 DECLARATIONS OF DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTERESTS

None

E13/094 COMMUNICATIONS RECEIVED BY THE CHAIRMAN

None

E13/095 TO RECEIVE FEEDBACK ON THE 5 NOVEMBER 2013

The following points were discussed:

- Thousands attended the firework display regardless of no bonfire.
- Fire jugglers were too close to the public and there was no impact.
- Interview with radio Sheffield and the piece in the Rotherham Advertiser re no bonfire in Maltby handled very well by the Clerk.
- DB Entertainment was very good.

RESOLVED: that the above be noted.

E13/096 TO RECEIVE AN UPDATE ON THE CHRISTMAS LIGHTS SWITCH ON

Nine stalls now booked in for the Christmas lights switch on with the majority being from Maltby. No charity stalls had been asked to attend to ensure second hand goods were not on sale. All entertainment booked and had all confirmed their attendance.

Unfortunately the letter to shops asking that they dress their shop windows had not been distributed.

RESOLVED: that the above be noted.

J Andrews
14.01.14.

E13/097 TO RECEIVE FEEDBACK ON THE MALTBY POST AND DISCUSS ITEMS FOR THE NEXT ISSUE

Councillor K. Stringer asked that more Councillors helped with the distribution of the next newsletter as he had made 25 drops on his own. Councillor Andrews suggested that each Councillor look at where newsletter can be dropped off in the area they live and distribute them on arrival of the next edition.

It was suggested on the next newsletter to ask if any residents would like the newsletter sending to them electronically.

RESOLVED: that Councillors feedback as to where they can deliver the Maltby Post and that in the next addition residents are asked if they would like the newsletter electronically.

E13/098 TO CONSIDER RMBC CUTS AND HOW THESE WILL IMPACT ON MALTBY TOWN COUNCIL EVENTS

Item to be deferred to Full Town Council.

RESOLVED: that the above be noted.

E13/099 FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

Councillor Scholey asked that the hire of a van for events be put on the next agenda.

RESOLVED: that the above be on the next agenda.

E13/100 DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING

Thursday 16 January 2013 at 6.30pm